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JEAHF}EE Non-local Further Education fis% Appendix

REE  HRAFRRHEE-BE

A list of consulates, commissions/consulting organisations

RS ERBEREHBNHTT Some more popular places of study#:

A The Mainland

25 Consulting Organisation: REZMAFAPL  Beijing-Hong Kong Academic Exchange Centre
Jing g g

R Tl 2836359 B3R Fax: 2834 5519 ZE ] E-mail: bhkaec@bhkaec.org.hk
4BH Website: www.bhkaec.org.hk

gk 2 ERILAREESHBS LR AE1404-05%
Address:  Unit 1404-05, SUP Tower, 83 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

At EREREETECRESS £
Scheme for Admission of Hong Kong Students to Mainland Higher Education Institutions
FEzt%f# Consulting Organisation: FEIEE H B (F5%) 5+ China Education Exchange (Hong Kong) Centre

EEETel: 25424811 [ CEE Fax: 28159393 EER E-mail: Admissionscheme@hkceec.hk
4BhE Website: www.hkceec.hk

#hyk . B/ CIRERIUET 69 %% 25 18 250103 =
Address:  Rm 2501-03, 25/F, 69 Jervois Street, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

£ Taiwan

s691%f# Consulting Organisation:  JSZEFRHES  Highwise Service Foundation

S Tel: 23323361 B/ E Fax: 2770 6182 E& E-mail:  highwise@teco.org.hk
484 Website:  https://www.highwise.org/

Hrht: EAEEEEGE 101 $UERAE 701-703 =
Address: Room 701-703, Hai Phong Mansion, 101 Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong

55 5E Visa Application:
EMSEEBIEENE  FEELI T4 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

https://www.highwise.org/accpfag

B The United Kingdom
HEEE Consulting Organisation: EEWA{EH®  The British Council

EH E-mail: studyuk.hongkong@britishcouncil.or,
4EHE Website: Www.britishcouncil.hk

https://study-uk.britishcouncil. org/

ZEBEEE Visa Application:
o ELEFRFELANEE (HESEEEEIMIELEFER) Online application and appointment booking for students outside the UK
https://www.vfsglobal.co.uk/hongkong

. EEGBIEEE E S48 UK Border Agency (UKBA) website : www.gov.uk/browse/visas-immigration/student-visas




’ﬁ‘)\H Australia

BN Official Websites: www.studyaustralia.gov.au

HE Facebook : www.facebook.com/StudyAUOfficial

Instagram Instagram: www.instagram.com/StudyAUOfficial

YouTube YouTube: www.youtube.com/studyaustralia

E}’E%: Twitter: https:/twitter.com/StudyAUofficial

f&%‘ Wechat: BAFZBINEERRE Hi#/=(Australia_edu)

i Weibo: BAF BN EHEE g

48%5=fE  Consulate-General: BUONEEE #4855 =EE  Australian Consulate-General Hong Kong

EEE Tel.: 2827 8881 BISC{EE Fax: 25854457 EE] E-mail: enquiries.hongkong@dfat.gov.au
4=hE Website:  https://hongkong.consulate.gov.au

gk EHEEEBE S WEEDL 238

Address: 23/F, Harbour Centre, 25 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

FBEF  Visa Application: BB ENWENE L RESLEE - AXEIERBEFERF MR  FSHENRE

ERT - BREARERLEN (https:/immihomeaffairs.gov.au) &} -
International students must apply for the Student Visa online. For details, please visit the website of

Australian Department of Home Affairs — Immigration and Citizenship
(https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au).

BN E B D) Australian Visa Application Centre
(REBEFTZRF ABEEYHSELRN - BERY)

(For Student Visa applicants enrolling their biometrics — prior appointment booking is needed)

4BHE Website:  www.vfsglobal.com/Australia/HongKong

Ak EHIEEERE 160 FTEXFET L 6/EBLE X
Address: Unit B&E, 6/F, Lee & Man Commercial Center, 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong

B 7481k Official Website: www.EduCanada.ca
4E45E=68 Consulate-General: TIEAEFEFRFI4ESE=EE  Consulate General of Canada in Hong Kong and Macao
EEE Tel.: 37194700 EE E-mail: hkong@international.gc.ca

4EHE Website: www.hongkong.gc.ca

shub . EEBIAURENR S HERAEE
Address: 9% flpor, Berkshire House, 25 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

Z555 e Visa Application:
A EEIEES - HBE LI T484E For details of visa application, please visit the following websites:

ht_tgs://www.canada.ca/en/immig:ation-refugees-citizenship/comorate/contact-ircc/oﬁ'xces/international-visa-oﬁices/hong-kong.html
O e




3EE] The United States of America

B0  Consulting Organisation:  EducationUSA &2£sksgchp,
(FLREZTENEE  SHEE R BEZXRT - By appointment only. Phone and email enquiries
are also available.)

S Tel: 68294053 EISEE Fax: 28450735 BE] E-mail:  hkeducationusa@state.gov
4241 Website:  http://educationusa.hk/

EducationUSA Advising Center

& Facebook: USAinHKMacau

#4%F=e  Consulate-General: REEBRHFIAEE=EE US. Consulate General Hong Kong and Macau
EEE Tel: 25239011 B/ Fax: 2845 1598 BEE E-mail:  information resource center bk@yahoo.c
#ZHE Website:  https://hk.usconsulate.gov/

Mk EEILEE 265
Address: 26 Garden Road, Hong Kong

255 EHEE Visa Application:
BRI TR
= - 5 .
BE5E Tel: 5808 4666 Web-based information system: http://ustraveldocs.com/ Video:

HAMBEEERNT Other places of study *:

BHF] Austria

EE/MZE Trade Commission: EFEEEE/NE  Austran Trade Commission

hongkong@advantageaustria.or;

BEEE Tel. 25222388 B {#E Fax: 2810 6493 EE} E-mail:
#ZhHE Website: https://www.advantageaustria.org/cn/education

ik FERREFE -0 R JOEAE 1318
Address: 13/F, Diamond Exchange Bldg. 8-10 Duddell Street, Central

&<F=fE Consulate-General: B FEFEBLEEESE  Austrian Consulate General Hong Kong
EEE Tel: 25228086 BISC{EE Fax: 2521 8773 BE E-mail:  hongkong-gk@bmeia.gv.at
42hk Website: ~ Www.bmeia.gv.at/hongkong

Hirgk: FEEiEF 34 E 37 HEBKAE 2201 =
Address:  2201,Chinachem Tower, 34-37 Connaught Road, Central

FE S Visa Application:
RS 4 ERAVEHE - #B% LI T4 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

and-residence/how-to-aj

eneral-consulate-hongkong/travels-to-austria/entrance-

.at/en/austrian-

=AAIE] Bangladesh

#5558 Consulate-General: N EETAEFREE  Consulate General of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, Hong Kong

TEELE Tel.: 28274278 /2827 4279 B3 {EE Fax: 2827 1916 BE] E-mail: mission.hongkong@mofa gov.bd
£8Hl Website: https://www.bangladeshconsulate. hk/

HeHE - EHILAREE 753 FHSHRAE 2418
Address:  24/F, SUP Tower, 75-83 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

G EHEE Visa App]icat'ion:
AL s - M LI T4E4E For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

hm;s://www.ba.ngladeghconsulate.hk/visa/




7B France

AU Consulting Organisation:  7£Ej#&E®.(» Campus France Hong Kong

W Tel: 37529977 EE E-mail: campusfrance@consulfrance-hongkong.org
44 Website: ~ www.hongkong.campusfrance.org

Hiat EELSEERE BREETLEE 25 &

Address: 25/F, Tower II, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

¥REEE  Consulate-General: SAEESERAESE=EE  Consulate General of France in Hong Kong & Macau

BEEE Tel.: 37529900 B3 {&E Fax: 37529901 E &) E-mail: informations.hong-kong-cslt@diplomatie.gouv. fr
4ZHl Website:  www.consulfrance-hongkong.org

A mgemwm 18WEETLETE 252618

Address: 25/F&26/F, Tower II, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

558 5% Visa Application:
ERSEEEEEE » 2% LI T8 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://hongkong.consulfrance.org/Applying-for-a-French-visa-in-Hong-Kong-and-Macau

85 Germany

4825=fz Consulate-General: EEEEELESEES German Consulate General Hong Kong
EEEE Tel.: 21058788 B {HE Fax: 28652033 4Ehl Website: ~ www.hongkong.diplo.de

gk - ERSEE S FHE—FL21E
Address: 21/F, United Centre, 95 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong

225 E5E Visa Application:
EHE4EEENESE » 538 DI T4k For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://visa.diplo.de/en/#/vib

AR ltaly

4=48Z=8E  Consulate-General: EAFIEFEB4E4EEEE Consulate General of Italy in Hong Kong
= Tel: 2522 0033 /2522 0034/ (&2 Fax: 2845 9678 EE! E-mail: segreteria.hongkong@esteri.it (for institutional
BETe 2522 0035 o contacts ONLY)
HiHE ¢ ERBEEE 18 HHEES 3201 2 4EH Website: ~ Www.conshongkong.esteri.it/
* L
Address: Suite 3201, 32/F Central Plaza ,18 Harbour Road, Wanchai http://www.conshongkong.esteri.it/Consolato

HongKong/Menw/La_Comunicazione/iniziative
culturali/studiare Italia/

ZEBEE[FLEH For visa, please write ONLY to visti.hongkong@esteri.it
4EE=F For consular matters, please write ONLY to consolare.hongkong@esteri.it

HZ Japan
4msE=ge  Consulate-General: BABEETEHELESESEEE  Consulate-General of Japan in Hong Kong
TEEE Tel: 25221184 Bi3Z{#E Fax: 28680156 T &} E-mail: infojp@hn.mofa.go.ip

4=t Website: https:/www.hk.emb-japan.go.jp/itprtop_zh/

gt EETERERS SR FEEE E6BR4TE
Address:  46-47/F, One Exchange Square, 8 Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong

ZF5 A Visa Application:
ESE SIS - 850 T4BE For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.hk.emb-japan.go.ip/itpr_zh/visa.html




HAFY Macau
sE9i%E Consulting Organisation:  HEREFHEE  Education and Youth Development Bureau

EESE Tel.:  (853) 28555533 B3 {EE Fax: (853)2871 1294 EE} E-mail: webmaster@dsedj.gov.mo
4851 Website:  https://www.dsed].gov.mo

Mgk :  EPIBIUHAER 79 H—iE
Address: Avenida de D. Jodo IV, n.% 7-9, 1.° andar, Macau

faf Netherlands

4&55=¢s Consulate-General: EIMIEEERIESE=EE  Netherlands Consulate General in Hong Kong and Macao
BE5E Tel: 25999200 BSC{5E Fax: 2868 5388 EE} E-mail:  hon@minbuza.nl (General questions only)
4BHl Website:  https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/countrie
s/hongkong

Sk BEBEEE 18 RIEEE 083001 =
Address:  Suite 3001, 30/F Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road Wanchai, Hong Kong

ZE5EREE Visa Application:
RIREZEHFNE  SBWLUITEEE For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.netherlandsandyou.nl/

¥i7aE New Zealand

E484E  Official Website: https://www.studywithnewzealand.govt.nz/
4SE=4E  Consulate-General: FTEEMETHEYESEELE New Zealand Consulate-General Hong Kong
BEEE Tel: 25255044 BS7{5E Fax: 28452915 TE E-mail:  nzc biznetvigator.com

gt ERBFERE BRPERSE 6501
Address:  Room 6501 Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Z 55 5E Visa Application:
EHELEEZEE » BT LU T484E For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/options/stud

Prin#E Singapore

FE9H#E  Consulting Organisation:  FIIFZEHEES  Ministry of Education Singapore

4BHE Website: https://www.moe.gov.sg/

4gLE=88  Consulate-General: FINEEBMEEEEE  Singapore Consulate-General Hong Kong
TEEE Tel.: 25272212 B {EE Fax: 2866 1239 EE} E-mail: singcg_hkg@mfa sg

484t Website: ~ www.mfa gov.sg/hongkong

gk EHEERE B8EPLO—E IR E
Address:  Unit 901, 9/F, Admiralty Centre Tower I, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong

#5555 Visa Application:
BBLEEBER » 28U T484E For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.ica.gov.sg/enter-depart/entry_requirements/visa requirements




-

B8k Official Website: http://www.exteriores.gob.es/Consulados/ HONGK ONG/en/Pages/inicio.aspx
#8%EEEE  Consulate-General: T FEE#LES%EESE  Consulate General of Spain in Hong Kong
BESE Tel: 25253041 BISC{EE Fax: 28772407 TS E-mail:  cog.hongkong@maec.es

i%fb EEBFHSE BRTERE BN E
dress:  syite 5303, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

#EGHEE Visa Application:
ERIE 4 Emrsets o 2% D48 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

http://www.cxterlores.gob.es/Consulados/HONGKONG/en/ServiciosConsuIares/csfPagcs/V isadosDel argaDuracion.aspx

%+ Switzerland
4ESZEEy  Consulate-General: BELEEEMESEEE  Consulate General of Switzerland in Hong Kong

55 Tel: 3509 5000 BESC/HE Fax: 3509 5050 T E-mail:  hongkong@eda admin.ch
4Z3l Website: Wwww.eda.admin.ch/hongkong

gk EHRBFEBE 18 FPEES 6206 =

Address:  62/F, Suite 6206, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

FEEB 5 Visa Application: EE E-mail; hongkong.visa@eda.admin.ch
ERE A ZEYEEE BB TE8HE For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.eda.admin.ch/countries/china/en/home/visa/residency/studying html

HArEIZE Other Countries

AEAREREEREERERLEEN -

Please consult the respective Consulates or Commissions of the countries in Hong Kong.

# FORPRIR ¢ EEBAFASEDIINGENH T RERBEER 2021 £4 B HBRGTREMAZEIEE
e
# Sources of Places of study related to Hong Kong students studying outside Hong Kong are arranged in accordance
information: with the order of popularity listed on the 2021 Secondary 6 Students’ Pathway Survey, Education
Bureau

A HftEEH# 5 IS FERFHERF o Other places of study are arranged in alphabetical order.




